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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

rgrumbles@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Roy Grumbles 
<rgrumbles@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:56 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Roy Grumbles 
Oviedo, FL 32765 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

nelizsimmons@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nelson Simmons 
<nelizsimmons@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:59 PM 
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

The utilities are just trying to monopolize and it's the duty of the PSC to serve the public, including those benefiting from 
solar energy. 

Sincerely, 
Nelson Simmons 
Tallahassee, FL 32312 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

leighsmontgomery@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leigh Montgomery 
<leighsmontgomery@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 11 :00 PM 
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
Leigh Montgomery 
179 Suntree Ct Ormond Beach, FL 32174-4872 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

goengerald@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gerald Goen 
<goengerald@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:52 AM 
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
Gerald Goen 
10382 Carolina Willow Dr Fort Myers, FL 33913-8805 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

weezie24@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Louise Close <weezie24 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:50 AM 
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
Louise Close 
7 Sunview Blvd Fort Myers Beach, FL 33931-4521 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

moore.peace@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Moore 
<moore.peace@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:53 PM 
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
Bob Moore 
2018 Wild Lime Dr Sanibel, FL 33957-2406 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

lindacuthbert61@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Cuthbert <lindacuthbert61 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:45 AM 
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
Linda Cuthbert 
3536 Omni Cir Edgewater, FL 32141-7114 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: . 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jrownhouse@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jill Bendick 
<jrownhouse@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:44 AM 
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
Jill Bendick 
1211 Oxford Rd Winter Park, FL 32789-5066 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Arringtonkla@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Karen Arrington 
<Arringtonkla@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:48 PM 
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
Karen Arrington 
4416 NW 93rd Ave Gainesville, FL 32653-7801 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bcgotts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bruce Gotts 
<bcgotts@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Bruce Gotts 
2460 Persian Dr Apt 24 Clearwater, FL 33763-1921 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

skipstaley@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Staley 
<skipstaley@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:43 AM 
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
Kevin Staley 
6320 River House Dr Panama City Beach, FL 32413-9587 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jeanninecc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeannine Carlisle 
<jeanninecc@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:46 PM 
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
Jeannine Carlisle 
Winter Park, FL 32789 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jjgustinjj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Gustin 
<jjgustinjj@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:42 AM 
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
Janet Gustin 
Boynton Beach, FL 33437 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

wck31q@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of alberta powell 
<wck31 q@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:41 AM 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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
alberta powell 
998 Mohican Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458-5651 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hjaystevens@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Herbert Stevens 
<hjaystevens@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:44 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

We chose solar to help eliminate dependence on fossil fuels such as coal and natural gas and energy sources reliant on 
nuclear energy with its long term disposal issues. If enough of us take advantage of sun power, the state benefits by 
cleaner air and water, and the utilities companies benefit from not having to increase capacity for population growth with 
expensive construction projects. Solar also creates thousands of jobs in these times of economic uncertainty. 

Florida is a leader in solar production. That's due in part to the State's forward-thinking policies about solar. Our current 
net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power their homes 
and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and. customers overwhelmingly 
support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they generate and provide 
to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Herbert Stevens 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
hjaystevens@comcast.net 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jaleftakis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Leftakis 
<jaleftakis@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:43 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 
more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 
their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
John Leftakis 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
jaleftakis@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

harryrwhite@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harry White 
<harryrwhite@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:43 PM 
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
Harry White 
179 Suntree Ct Ormond Beach, FL 32174-4872 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

elmi0512@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Horning <elmi0512 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:40 AM 
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
Mike Horning 
18265 NW 21st St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029-3710 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Lmckee1065@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Mckee <Lmckee1065 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:40 AM 
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
Laura Mckee 
7701 W Riverbend Rd Dunnellon, FL 34433-2058 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

freter19@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Fred Kozak <freter19 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:39 AM 
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
Fred Kozak 
Beverly Hills, FL 34465 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

chefitalo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ltalo Casini 
<chefitalo@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:35 AM 
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
ltalo Casini 
1308 Fairlee St Lakeland, FL 33813-4826 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

rockyweim@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Ryan 
<rockyweim@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:37 AM 
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
Michael Ryan 
53 N Waterview Dr Palm Coast, FL 32137-1623 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ccooke147@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Cooke <ccooke147 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:37 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020;.0000 

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
Carol Cooke 
3769 Torrey Pines Blvd Sarasota, FL 34238-2830 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

davidlnelson7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Nelson <davidlnelson7 
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
David Nelson 
4691 NW Boca Raton Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431-481 O 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bobhoward9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Howard <bobhoward9 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:33 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Net metering is an essential component of affordability for residential solar. Those of us who were early adopters relied on 
this and to remove it is to break faith with a growing population of Florida residents who have embraced the future. 

Please, let's show we're still the sunshine state! 

Sincerely, 
Robert Howard 
3732 Heirloom Rose Pl Oviedo, FL 32766-6714 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jsimonfl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Juli Simon 
<jsimonfl@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:32 AM 
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
Juli Simon 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

nathandk747@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nathan Krobath <nathandk747 
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
Nathan Krobath 
Port Orange, FL 32128 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

klbellitt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Rasey 
<klbellitt@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Kathy Rasey 
509 Normandy Rd Madeira Beach, FL 33708-2315 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mghamel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Hamel 
<mghamel@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:36 AM 
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
Margaret Hamel 
Orlando, FL 32809 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

sitecer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenn Perkins 
<sitecer@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:31 AM 
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
Glenn Perkins 
1 Shumard Ct E Homosassa, FL 34446-4717 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

druidhillshoney@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of T Price 
<druidhillshoney@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:25 AM 
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
T Price 
Gainesville, FL 32608 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

slawestover@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharon Westover 
<slawestover@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Sharon Westover 
1208 Birmingham St Apt 209 Tallahassee, FL 32304-2282 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

tcweaver@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Todd Weaver 
<tcweaver@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:24 AM 
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
Todd Weaver 
1051 Lake Bell Dr Winter Park, FL 32789-1805 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ericksbw@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Erickson 
<ericksbw@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:23 AM 
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
Brian Erickson 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
ericksbw@comcast.net 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

savesofar.org@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Philip Decker 
<savesolar .org@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:14 AM 
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
choose how they power their fives. 

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
Philip Decker 
Sarasota, FL 34243 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Lovestobeach@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Petrella 
<Lovestobeach@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:02 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I am writing as a concerned resident of Pinellas County. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time 
to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
choose how they power their lives. There is $60K worth of solar equipment in/on my home ..... equipment installed from a 
highly regarded FL based solar business. We consider the the expenditure an investment; one that supported a local 
business and one that will also help to maintain/increase our home's value in the community. Neighbors helping 
neighbors ... not a new concept, but one so desperately needed in these uncertain times. 

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
Linda Petrella 
14013 Lookout Way Seminole, FL 33776-1204 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jimpettine@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Pettine 
<jim pettine@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:15 AM 
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
James Pettine 
13009 Creek Manor Ct Riverview, FL 33569-5790 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

susiesart56@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susie Cassens <susiesart56 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:11 AM 
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
Susie Cassens 
PO Box 593 Fort Pierce, FL 34954-0593 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

stmsetz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of stefan Setz 
<stmsetz@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:09 AM 
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
When your neighbor sends their excess solar-generated electricity back to the grid, this benefits the utility avoiding 
expensive and polluting infrastructure investments. The utility should be working closely with the solar customers to move 
towards a decentralized smart grid. Solar customers are essentially mini generators of clean, local, and affordable power 
distributed all across the grid, and net metering is a policy that makes their investment in solar both fair and cost-effective. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
stefan Setz 
1026 25th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-2730 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

suzanneleichtling@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suzanne Leichtling 
<suzanneleichtling@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:11 AM 
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
Suzanne Leichtling 
8752 Palm Way Cape Canaveral, FL 32920-2537 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JASON.S.GONZALES@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JASON GONZALES 
<JASON.S.GONZALES@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:13 AM 
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
JASON GONZALES 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
JASON.S.GONZALES@GMAIL.COM 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tmaccabe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Maccabe 
<tmaccabe@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:58 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a 
leader in clean solar power and providing good paying local jobs. 

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

The current net metering rule also provides a way for small individual solar electricity producers to be fairly compensated 
for any electricity they produce that can be returned to the grid and used elsewhere. Changing this arrangement so utility 
companies can use this excess electricity without compensating the generator would be unfair. Removing the opportunity 
to be compensated or return the excess to the grid for use by someone else would also result in the waste of good clean 
energy. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Thomas Maccabe 
Gotha, FL 34734 
tmaccabe@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

theresa.blackwell@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Theresa Blackwell 
<theresa .blackwell@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:59 AM 
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
Theresa Blackwell 
9535 Tower Ridge Rd Pensacola, FL 32526-9137 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

floraterra1@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Patricia Snyder <floraterra1 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:54 AM 
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
Patricia Snyder 
1306 Asher Ct Ormond Beach, FL 3217 4-2872 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dale@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dale Milheim <dale@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:53 AM 
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
Dale Milheim 
7012 Persimmon Pl Sarasota, FL 34243-1226 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

doriseysherman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doris Baker 
<doriseysherman@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 9:31 PM 
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

Please defend sol.ar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Doris Baker 
4927 NW 67th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33319-7219 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bvrv53@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of john peters en <bvrv53 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:31 AM 
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

Before COVID~19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
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
john petersen 
Groveland, FL 34736 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

maryrao877@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Rao <maryrao877 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:25 AM 
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
here in Florida. Please consider, "We, the People", for once. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Mary Rao 
9 Edgewater Dr Dunedin, FL 34698-7529 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

logsdon.crystal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Crystal Logsdon 
<logsdon .crystal@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 9:29 PM 
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
more tools - not Jess - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Crystal Logsdon 
7425 Peterson Ln Pensacola, FL 32506-6510 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

shimjo2001@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jo Shim <shimjo2001 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 9:26 PM 
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
Jo Shim 
4010 Dakota Ave Cocoa, FL 32926-3640 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bobgardner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Gardner 
<bobgardner@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:57 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Two steps. First step is flat rate pricing. If you can generate a kw for 4 cents, sell it right from the generator for 5 cents. 
That's a 25% profit. Second step is have a cost per kw increase proportional to load, up to twice the cost at 95% load, and 
about 5 steps from nighttime base load. This would stimulate a load management industry. The solar sell back should 
track the current cost per kw based on load. So the guys that have extra kw solar capacity aren't getting shortchanged. 
They are generating during the peak. Pay them. You are saving the expense of running the peakers. 

Sincerely, 
Bob Gardner 
513 Mary Jess Rd Orlando, FL 32839-2929 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

,Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

drsu@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Zimmer <drsu@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 9:25 PM 
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
Susan Zimmer 
4097 W Breckenridge Ct Beverly Hills, FL 34465-4663 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sgrashid@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephanie Gisler 
<sgrashid@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:26 AM 
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
Stephanie Gisler 
Windermere, FL 34786 
sgrashid@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dmc1423@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deborah McMurray <dmc1423 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 9:24 PM 
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
Deborah McMurray 
Saint Cloud, FL 34769 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

nathan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nathan Kercher 
<nathan@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:22 AM 
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
Nathan Kercher 
Pensacola, FL 32503 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

rrleas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rebecca Leas <rrleas@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:07 AM 
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
Rebecca Leas 
21287 Sandal Foot Dr Venice, FL 34293-5781 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dwc427435@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of David Cherry <dwc427435 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:21 AM 
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
David Cherry 
616 Dogwood Run Bradenton, FL 34212-5025 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dayfla@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dayle Olson <dayfla@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 9:19 PM 
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
Dayle Olson 
811 Del Rio Way Apt 303 Merritt Island, FL 32953-3542 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Lucas8426@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Lucas <Lucas8426 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:20 AM 
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
William Lucas 
2103 NE 2nd Ave Cape Coral, FL 33909-4204 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

tech@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Philip Green <tech@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:06 AM 
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
Philip Green 
771 W River Oak Dr Ormond Beach, FL 3217 4-4641 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

miriambenitez2003@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Miriam Benitez-Nixon 
<m iriam benitez2003@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
employed 250,000 people. The COVlD-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
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
Miriam Benitez-Nixon 
2700 Bayshore Blvd Apt 556 Dunedin, FL 34698-1615 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

getdown@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Denise Green 
<getdown@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 9:18 PM 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th.most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
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
Denise Green 
7878 Galaxy Ct Pensacola, FL 32506-3608 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bradjunk3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brad Rimbey <bradjunk3 
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
more tools - riot less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Brad Rimbey 
10028 S Riviera Pt Homosassa, FL 34448-5311 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

johnshelbyreader@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shelby Norris 
<johnshelbyreader@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
rights thatwill hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Shelby Norris 
1064 Florence Rd Lantana, FL 33462-5339 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

kimm2649@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Kim Morrissey <kimm2649 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:19 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

My husband and I have recently signed a contract for solar electricity to power our home, we are awaiting our installation 
day. One of the reasons we chose to go ahead with this project was the fact that FL has net metering. Without that 
incentive, we likely would not have taken on such an expensive project. To hear that net metering is under attack once 
again is very disheartening. The utility companies should not be gaining free electricity from any excess that we 
generate, while charging market rates to others for that free electricity. Where I live, we have Duke Energy, which has 
the highest rates of anyplace we've ever lived in the past, and perhaps the highest rates of any other companies doing 
business in Florida. Those high rates are another reason we chose to go ahead with this project. We look at it like we 
are pre-paying for our electric needs for the next 7 - 10 years, which is how long it will take us to break even. If you 
remove net metering, the break even point will be even longer, making our investment questionable. 

Further, if net metering goes away, the solar industry and all it's employees will suffer. Fewer people will feel it's 
worthwhile to add solar panels to their homes. The more people who add solar, the less strain there will be on the grid 
for everyone else, which seems pretty important to me. 

Please do the job that your commission was created for - and protect the PUBLIC, not the electric companies. 

Sincerely, 
Kim Morrissey 
3798 21st Ave N St Petersburg, FL 33713-4824 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jt0425@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judy Terwilliger <jt0425 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 9:17 PM 
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
Judy Terwilliger 
5861 Calais Blvd N Saint Petersburg, FL 33714-1505 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

connienicklin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Connie Nicklin 
<connienicklin@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:18 AM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we endure another hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

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

Thank you for your time and consideration! 

Sincerely, 
Connie Nicklin 
9519 SW 138th St Archer, FL 32618-3623 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dquirolo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dee Von Quirolo 
<dquirolo@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:02 AM 
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
DeeVon Quirolo 
222 E Liberty St Brooksville, FL 34601-2914 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jklerner1955@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joan Lerner <jklerner1955 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:11 AM 
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
Joan Lerner 
5136 Sun Cir Sarasota, FL 34234-2734 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dianedelgobbo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Schulbach 
<dianedelgobbo@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 9:14 PM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid . As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. Also, Gainesville regional utilities should work with solar power. 

Sincerely, 
Diane Schulbach 
2636 NW 36th Pl Gainesville, FL 32605-2245 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

efrank1211@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elaine Franklin <efrank1211 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. In the midst of hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. Several of my friends are elderly. 
Should they lose power, my home will serve as a lifeline for them since my system will continue to operate in isolation 
when the grid is down. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Elaine Franklin 
Hollywood, FL 33021 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

damaxhome@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dawn Mack 
<damaxhome@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Dawn Mack 
Bonita Springs, FL 34134 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

erpeldinggarratt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Garratt 
<erpeldinggarratt@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 8:13 PM 
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
Elizabeth Garratt 
400 Plantation Grove Ln St Augustine, FL 32086-9120 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

rbwatchnow@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rich Bartholomew 
<rbwatchnow@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 8:14 PM 
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
Rich Bartholomew 
307 Ocean Dunes Cir Jupiter, FL 33477-9108 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dozaback@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doreen Zaback 
<dozaback@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Doreen Zaback 
250 Deer Creek Woodlake Ln Deerfield Beach, FL 33442-3728 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

lbajkowsky@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Bajkowsky 
<lbajkowsky@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:08 AM 
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
Linda Bajkowsky 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33321 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ReLLLii@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Susan Pritchard 
<ReLLLii@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:07 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle ·of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
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
Susan Pritchard 
7510 Oakvista Cir Tampa, FL 33634-2942 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

schwarz.pete@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Schwarz 
<schwarz.pete@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:05 AM 
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
Peter Schwarz 
3333 59Th Avenue Dr E Bradenton, FL 34203-5403 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bobgardner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Gardner 
<bobgardner@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:05 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

There should be one price for a watt coming from the generator. The power company knows exactly what it costs to 
produce it. The problem I see is that Lockheed Martin pays 4 cents a KWhr and I pay 15 cents. This solves the dilemma 
about how to price the residential watts. I also like the idea of realtime pricing, but youd need to rig the meters to 
timestamp the load. A whole load management industry would evolve to shed load as gen load increased. 

Sincerely, 
Bob Gardner 
513 Mary Jess Rd Orlando, FL 32839-2929 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

annc218@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ann Coleman <annc218 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:04 AM 
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
Ann Coleman 
5080 Castlerock Way Naples, FL 34112-7926 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Annette.Pearce@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Annette Pearce 
<Annette. Pearce@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Annette Pearce 
1007 Gardenia Dr Tallahassee, FL 32312-3003 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

schnipsclips@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Schnipper 
<schnipsclips@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 8:07 PM 
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
Barbara Schnipper 
Safety Harbor, FL 34695 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ready21earn2018@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Beverly Nowling <ready2Iearn2018 
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
more tools- not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. · 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Beverly Nowling 
1844 Purdy Rd Jacksonville, FL 32220-2476 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

margeholtz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Holtz 
<margeholtz@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Margaret Holtz 
210 Olivia St Key West, FL 33040-7376 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jadeedwards@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jade Edwards 
<jadeedwards@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:03 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect the people, not billion dollar businesses 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

Do not bend to utility companies who want to steal the solar energy I and other Floridians paid to produce. I spent my 
money on solar panels. I should get the benefits of that. Changing solar policies that are helping to make our state a 
leader in clean solar power and providing good paying local jobs is literally working against Florida's economy and people 
to line pockets of a few already extremely wealthy stakeholders of utility companies. 

It is your duty to protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local 
jobs by preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. The only reason to change it would be in favor of 
increasing the net rate to benefit Individual Floridian solar producers. 

Sincerely, 
Jade Edwards 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
jadeedwards@hotmail.com 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jeannecg1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jeanne gallagher <jeannecg1 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 8:06 PM 
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
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our-way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
jeanne gallagher 
112 Naples, FL 34104 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

sheilasletters@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sheila Jarvis 
<sheilasletters@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:00 AM 
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
Sheila Jarvis 
1048 Lamplighter Ave Deltona, FL 32725-5943 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bawava@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Betty Wilson 
<bawava@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Betty Wilson 
2299 Scenic Hwy Pensacola, FL 32503-6604 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

melodyakker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Twinette McDonald 
<melodyakker@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Twinette McDonald 
1415 E Lee St Pensacola, FL 32503-5623 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

4sethf@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Seth Foster <4sethf@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

I do not currently own solar panels, but I fell it necessary to stand up for those who do. What is fair about allowing 
companies to sell energy produced by a homeowner without crediting them for it?? Any place else, that would be theft. 
How can you justify taking something provided by someone else without compensation? 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Seth Foster 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
4sethf@gmail.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

surse2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steve Urse <surse2@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:00 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

One building at my church has received power from solar panels since April 2007. Since they City of Tallahassee 
residential and commercial customers have installed more than 2000 kW DC of solar. Solar installations have been at a 
record rate since the beginning of 2019 em ploying many installers. Systems are larger than 10 years ago now averaging 
over 9kW per installation. 
We in Tallahassee are looking for continued growth and even more jobs created. 

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
Steve Urse 
1118 Waverly Rd Tallahassee, FL 32312-2815 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

pamstoike@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pam Stoike 
<pamstoike@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Pam Stoike 
15781 Prentiss Pointe Cir Apt 102 Fort Myers, FL 33908-4190 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ramholdings@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Raul Martinez 
<ram holdings@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:00 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create.more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
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
Raul Martinez 
1655 S Banana River Dr Merritt Island, FL 32952-2806 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

david_kraker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Kraker 
<david _ kraker@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:00 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket:- 2020-0000 

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
David Kraker 
13715 Via Aurora Delray Beach, FL 33484-1917 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

alexltredway@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alex Tredway 
<alexltredway@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Alex Tredway 
1801 E De Soto St Pensacola, FL 32501-3512 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ctc.andrea@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ANDREA TALERO 
<ctc.andrea@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:38 PM 
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
ANDREA TALERO 
918 Spring Cir Deerfield Beach, FL 33441-7889 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

khoshms@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Khosh 
<khoshms@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:37 PM 
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
Mary Khosh 
125 56th Ave S St Petersburg, FL 33705-5400 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dianparsley@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Dian Parsley 
<dianparsley@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Dian Parsley 
16282 N Shore Dr Pensacola, FL 32507-8305 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

donnalaflammephd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Laflamme 
<donnalaflam mephd@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:36 PM 
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
Donna Laflamme 
368 N Four Seasons Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33410-6317 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

lymhowie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Howie 
<lym howie@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:35 PM 
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

Solar panels and batteries add to the resiliency of the electric grid. As we are in hurricane season, Floridians need more 
tools to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please preserve net metering here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Lynn Howie 
1010 Landau St Holiday, FL 34690-5927 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Runbunny1961@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Christine Gasco <Runbunny1961 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 6:33 PM 
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
Christine Gasco 
1615 Stonehaven Way Tarpon Springs, FL 34689-3059 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

youngaleem201@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of aleem young <youngaleem201 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:32 PM 
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
aleem young 
3522 N Oxford St Indianapolis, IN 46218-1248 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

kgburchenal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gina Burchenal 
<kgburchenal@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:26 AM 
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
Gina Burchenal 
4036 Church Creek Pt Largo, FL 33774-1000 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

theangelsofthewind@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of angel a Wynn 
<theangelsofthewind@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
angela Wynn 
Estero, FL 33928 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

thecaitlinfox@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Caitlin Windmiller 
<thecaitl infox@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 6:31 PM 
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
Caitlin Windmiller 
12617 Victoria Place Cir Apt 13112 Orlando, FL 32828-5852 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bernadine_t2000@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bernadine Turner <bernadine_t2000 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:29 AM 
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
choose how they power their Jives. 

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
Bernadine Turner 
371 NW 249th St Newberry, FL 32669-3348 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

TMiner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Trudy Miner 
<TMiner@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:27 PM 
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

I would love solar power where I live! Solar and Florida go together well. We are the Sunshine State after all. It would help 
save the planet by reducing our carbon footprint. It's clean. Now it's becoming less expensive so more people could use it. 

Be responsible and don't let this group win. 

Sincerely, 
Trudy Miner 
131 Cypress Ln Oldsmar, FL 34677-2124 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

drunkmonkeyjungle@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sherrihi Casey 
<drunkmonkeyjungle@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:20 AM 
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
Sherrihi Casey 
Crystal River, FL 34428 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

fgmas82@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of F G <fgmas82@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 6:24 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Please preserve net metering in Florida! 

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. Floridians need more tools - not less - in order 
to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
FG 
Coral Gables, FL 33146 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

proeashley@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Ashley Miller 
<proeashley@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:21 PM 
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
Ashley Miller 
38701 Umatilla, FL 32784 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mwnaples@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mario Wolf 
<mwnaples@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:17 AM 
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
Mario Wolf 
Naples, FL 34104 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

oliverg170@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Oliver Gonzalez <oliverg170 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:20 PM 
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
Oliver Gonzalez 
Miami, FL 33176 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

alcamino@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Albert Alvarez 
<al cam ino@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 6:20 PM 
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
Albert Alvarez 
Opa Locka, FL 33055 
alcamino@bellsouth.net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

lea.youravonlady@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lea Ogozelec 
<lea. youravonlady@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 6:19 PM 
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
Lea Ogozelec 
2011 Mcmullen Ave Dunedin, FL 34698-2616 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

fox12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Fox <fox12@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:12 AM 
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
Jeff Fox 
Tampa, FL 33618 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

pelishek@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ann Pelishek 
<pelishek@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:16 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I ask that you preserve solar net metering. This is very important to all residents and businesses in Florida. Solar energy 
helps many save on energy costs. And on hot summer days, it helps all in Florida have enough energy to keep the 
electricity running at regular need . Solar net metering allows this to happen. 

Thank you 

Sincerely, 
Ann Pelishek 
1701 Pinehurst Rd Apt 24E Dunedin, FL 34698-3631 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

markbrown6262@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Brown <markbrown6262 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 6:16 PM 
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
Mark Brown 
7602 Partridge Street Cir Bradenton, FL 34202-4028 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

eagleyachts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eric West 
<eagleyachts@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:15 PM 
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
Eric West 
3943 S Peninsula Dr Port Orange, FL 32127-6515 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

rich.oben@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard O'Ben 
<rich.oben@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:11 AM 
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
Richard O'Ben 
1955 Cascades Cove Dr Orlando, FL 32820-2249 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jkgarren@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alfred Garren 
<j kgarren@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 6:13 PM 
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
Alfred Garren 
10339 SW Visconti Way Port St Lucie, FL 34986-2866 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

janderson73@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Anderson <janderson73 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 6:15 PM 
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
Janet Anderson 
2081 Temple Dr Winter Park, FL 32789-1672 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

shirlaronson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shirley Aronson 
<shirlaronson@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:13 PM 
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
Shirley Aronson 
Boca Raton, FL 33434 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

skmia1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of SAK <skmia1@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 6:12 PM 
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
SAK 
12159 SW 137th Ter Miami, FL 33186-6045 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

idamnissen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ida Nissen 
<idam nissen@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Ida Nissen 
Milton, FL 32570 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Turtlegait@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robin Krivanek 
<Turtlegait@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 6:13 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I'm all for solar power. I've had rooftop panels for ten years.So I believe that the middle of a public health and economic 
crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of 
people's pockets. 

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
Robin Krivanek 
Sanibel, FL 33957 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

m.finan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Finan 
<m .finan@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Mary Finan 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33330 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Rpowie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rob Powers 
<Rpowie@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Rob Powers 
1071 Sedeeva St Clearwater, FL 33755-1426 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

asbesrobob@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Patton 
<asbesrobob@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:12 PM 
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
Bob Patton 
Orlando, FL 32812 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

rgarrity@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rick Garrity <rgarrity@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:11 AM 
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
Rick Garrity 
4138 S Polk Ave Lakeland, FL 33813-1657 
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